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WHITENALL CARDENS,
LONDON, 8. W, )i

14th March 1911,

fir,

I have the honour to inform you, witk reference

to your letter of the 24th Pebruary, No,.4569,

and to
4 the last paragraph of our letimr of the 9th instant,
e
//f - that on ths lith instant we received a remittance of
S '
D
g £10,000 through the Standard Bank of South Africa
¥
_,/:C Lta. for the credit of the Government of the East
ot

Africa Protectorate.
2, We have received no advice of this
remittance from the Protectorate Government, hut it
would appear, from the amount having heen received

through tre Standard Bank, that the Gevernor hae
carrisd out hie 1intention of calling for tenders
from the two Yanks, and that the best quotatiogn has
been obtained from the Standard an;.

I have the honour to be,

Sir,

a Your obedient Servant, |




